

Faheem Habib

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

00971-55-4091003

Email: faheem_gau@hotmail.comOnline Profile: www.faheemhabib.comLinked In: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/faheemhabib>

CAREER SUMMARY

9+ years of experience development of Web based n-tier applications using ASP.NET and PHP
2+ years of experience in Umbraco based applications development
2+ years of experience in Social Media Applications development
Excellent organizational, communication, interpersonal and self-motivational skills
A dedicated and self-motivated professional.
Team leadership and supervision experience

Key Work Includes

Content Management systems, Umbraco Based CMS development, Social Media Applications, Hotel Management System, Property Management System, Inventory and Account Management System, Shopping Carts, Newsletter & Campaign Management Systems, School Management System

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Technology	Skill Level
Microsoft Visual C#	Expert
ASP.Net	Expert
SQL Server	Expert
Umbraco	Expert
PHP	Expert
My SQL	Expert
Ajax	Expert
HTML/XHTML/DHTML	Expert
Javascript / VBscript	Expert
XML	Expert
CSS	Intermediate
JQuery	Intermediate
Dot Net Nuke	Intermediate
Oracle	Intermediate
VB.Net	Intermediate

Tools & Versions

- **Microsoft Technologies:** .Net 1.1, 2.0, 3.0, 3.5,4.0, 4.5, ADO.Net
 - **Programming languages:** C#, ASP.Net, PHP
 - **Scripting languages:** Javascript, VB Script, JQuery, Ajax
 - **RDBMS:** Microsoft SQL Server 2005/2008, My SQL 5.0, Oracle
 - **Platforms:** Microsoft Windows XP, Microsoft Windows Vista, Windows 7, , Windows 8, , Windows 8.1, Windows NT
 - **Other Software/Tools:** Microsoft Visual Studio 2005/2008/2012/2013, Microsoft Project, Telerik Web Controls, MS Project, Macromedia Dreamweaver.
 - **Internationalization:** Ability to handle Multilanguage development. (English, Arabic)
-

EXPERIENCE

Senior Web & Social Media Programmer (Team Lead)
Belong Interactive (UAE)

Nov 2012 – Present

- Web development using ASP.Net, C# and PHP
- Database design, Creation, Normalization, Stored Procedures and implementation in MS SQL Server and My SQL
- Deployment of applications in live environment
- Development of Social Media Applications
- Customer side implementation, support and training
- Implementation of Basic and Onsite SEO
- Working as Individual as well as Team Leader
- Planning and execution of projects as a Team Lead

Senior Web Programmer (Team Lead)
Cyber Gear LLC (UAE)

April 2008 – Nov 2012

- Web development using ASP.Net, C# and PHP
- Database design, Creation, Normalization, Stored Procedures and implementation in MS SQL Server and My SQL
- Deployment of applications in live environment
- Development of Newsletter Management Systems
- Customer side implementation, support and training
- Implementation of Basic and Onsite SEO
- Working as Individual as well as Team Leader
- Planning and execution of projects as a Team Lead

May 2006 - April 2008

Leaders Software & Web Solutions (UAE)

- Web development using ASP.Net and C#
- Database design, Creation, Normalization, Stored Procedures and implementation in MS SQL Server
- Deployment of applications in live environment
- Customer side implementation, support and training
- Implementation of Basic and Onsite SEO
- Working as Individual in planning and execution of the projects

.Net Developer
EFKAY Associates (Pakistan)

July 2004 - April 2006

- Web development using ASP.Net and C#
- Database design, Creation, Normalization, Stored Procedures and implementation in MS SQL Server
- Deployment of applications in live environment
- Customer side implementation, support and training
- Working as Individual and as a Team Member

EDUCATION

Quaid-e-Azam University
Islamabad, Pakistan

2003-2004

- M.Sc Computer Science

2001-2002

Gov Post Graduate College

Abbottabad, Pakistan

- B.Sc Computer Science

PROJECTS

Majid Al Futtaim

Technologies:

Umbraco, C#, ASP.Net, MS SQL Server

Responsibilities:

- Developed complete Content Management System for 12 Different entities known as Mall of the Emirates and 11 City Centres across the Middle East. Each entity represents a different website integrated inside a single CMS.
- Integration of different set of Stylesheets and Scripting files for each entity
- Fully Integrated Single Sign On System
- Centralized repository for all content updates
- Social Media Integration
- Mobile Apps Integration using Web Services and Json
- Forms and User Controls
- **Website Includes**
 - <http://www.malloftheemirates.com/>
 - <http://www.deiracitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.sharjahcitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.mirdifcitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.ajmancitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.fujairahcitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.muscatcitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.bahraincitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.maadcitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.alexandriacitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.qurumcitycentre.com/>
 - <http://www.beirutcitycentremall.com/>

Emirates Driving Institute

Technologies:

C#, ASP.Net, Oracle 8i

Responsibilities:

- N-tier architecture for presentation layer, the Business and Data Access Layers
 - Database Design and Normalization
 - Stored procedures using Oracle 9i
 - Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) for User Interface uniformity throughout the application.
 - Forms and Controls
 - Lists and Grid Views with sorting and paging
 - Online registration system
 - Online payment system
 - Reporting for Classes, test, test results, fees, instructor and other schedules.
 - Real-time record manipulation between website and ERP system
 - **Website URL:** <http://www.edi-uae.com>
-

Tawazun Holding

Technologies:

Umbraco, C#, ASP.Net, MS SQL Server

Responsibilities:

- Developed complete Multilanguage Content Management System for 14 Different entities. Each entity represents a different website integrated inside a single CMS.
- Integration of different set of Layout, Stylesheets and Scripting files for each entity
- Fully Integrated, Open Source and Robust System
- Multilevel Users Management System
- Role Based users with different set of restrictions
- Centralized repository for all content updates
- Social Media Integration
- Forms and User Controls
- All subsidiaries include Multilingual [English& Arabic] website
- **Website Includes**
 - <http://www.adasi.ae>
 - <http://www.tip.ae>
 - <http://www.burkan.ae>
 - <http://www.cla.ae>
 - <http://www.nimr.ae>
 - <http://www.remaya.ae>
 - <http://www.tads.ae>
 - <http://www.tawazundynamics.ae>
 - <http://www.tpiuae.ae>
 - <http://www.ttcuae.ae>
 - <http://www.jaheziya.ae>
 - <http://www.jobaria.ae>
 - <http://www.adars.ae>
 - <http://tec.tawazun.ae>

World Trade Centre Abu Dhabi

Technologies:

C#, ASP.Net, MS SQL Server

Responsibilities:

- Developed a distinctive and highly engaging online presence
- Vertical inclusive of a full retail mall
- Highly intricate mega-menu
- Integration of different set of Stylesheets and Scripting files for each section of Website
- Centralized repository for all mall updates
- **Social Media Activation through Facebook Application**
 - A Unique and successful social media activation called "Lucky 10"
 - Facebook activate configured as Facebook App
 - Creation of a Microsite with a dashboard
 - User Registration
 - Collection of points through Facebook likes, Votes, Invite to friends and updating Cover photo of Facebook timeline
- Forms and User Controls

Website Includes

<http://www.wtcad.ae/> , Social Media <https://lucky10.wtcad.ae/>

Aswaaq

Technologies:

C#, ASP.Net, Microsoft SQL Server

Responsibilities:

- N-tier architecture for presentation layer, the Business and Data Access Layers and were coded using C#.
- Database Design and Normalization
- Stored procedures using SQL Server 2008
- Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) for User Interface uniformity throughout the application.
- Forms and Controls
- Lists and Grid Views with sorting and paging
- Integration of Website with Intranet Windows application
- File management system for creating and updating records from one system to the other
- FTP client configuration and Security
- Schedulers for updating database automatically through Flat files
- **Website URL:** <http://www.aswaaq.ae>

Mediclinic Middle East [EHL Management Services]

Technologies:

C#, ASP.Net, MS SQL Server

Responsibilities:

- Developed complete Custom Content Management System for 10 Different entities represent private Hospitals and Clinics established in UAE.
- Integration of different set of Stylesheets and Scripting files for each entity
- Fully Integrated Single Sign as well as Clinic based Sign on System
- Centralized repository for all content updates
- Centralized repository for All Doctors, Specialities and Services available across the group.
- Online Appointment System
- Careers Management
- Forms and User Controls
- **Website Includes:**
 - Mediclinic: <http://www.mediclinic.ae/>
 - Mediclinic Welcare Hospital
 - Mediclinic City Hospital
 - Mediclinic Dubai Mall
 - Mediclinic Ibn Battuta
 - Mediclinic Al Sufouh
 - Mediclinic Beach Road
 - Mediclinic Al Qusais
 - Mediclinic Mirdif
 - Mediclinic Arabian Ranches
 - Mediclinic Meadows

Other Social Media Applications

1. **Intel Ultrabook Excitement Temptation**
 - Enable users to capture a photo of excitement through web camera
 - Publish the photo on Facebook page
 - Earn likes and shares
 - Selection of most excited user
-

2. Intel UAE Game

- Users Registration
- Play a HTML 5 game
- Earn Points through Game
- Save Points
- List top 10 users

3. Events Calendar for Six Continents

- List All events
- Filter Events by Date
- Filter Events by Month
- View details
- Like and Share on Facebook

Some of the links of my web related work are as follows.

- Six Continents
<http://www.sixcontinents.ae/>
 - Burj Khalifa
<http://www.burjkhalifa.ae>
 - E-Kanoo Racing
<http://www.ekanooracing.com/>
 - Sharjah Mega Mall
<http://www.megamall.ae/>
 - Bridgestone Middle East
<http://www.bridgestone-mea.com>
 - Dubai Festival City
<http://www.dubaifestivalcity.com>
 - Dubai Bone & Joint Center
<http://www.dbaj.ae>
 - Sharjah City Guide
<http://www.sharjahcityguide.com>
 - Dubai City Guide
<http://www.dubaicityguide.com>
 - PKF UAE
<http://www.pkfuae.com>
 - Technical Diesel Machinery
<http://www.tdmachines.com>
 - Visions Consultancy International
<http://www.visions-international.com>
 - Precision Industries
<http://www.pi-dubai.com>
 - Code 971
<http://www.code971.ae>
 - UAE Government Leaders Programme
<http://www.uae.govleaders.ae>
 - Dubai Bank
<http://www.dubaibank.ae>
 - Al Gharbia – Western Region Abu Dhabi
<http://www.algharbia.ae>
 - Festival Center
<http://www.festivalcentre.com>
 - Tamani Hotels
<http://www.tamanihotels.ae>
 - Habtoor Hotels
<http://www.habtoorhotels.com>
 - Tamani Hotel Marina
<http://www.tanimarina.ae>
 - Cairo Festival City
<http://www.festivalcitycairo.com>
 - Leaders Internet Website Design
<http://www.uaeleaders.com>
 - Hope International
<http://www.hopeint.us>
 - Otabah School
<http://www.otbahg.com>
 - ProX Dubai
<http://www.proxdubai.com>
-